Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 24, 2020 10:23 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: Fwd: Logistics - supply handling

Attachments: MDP Group of Companies COVID-19.docx; ATT00001.htm

Dove - can you please follow-up early tomorrow with this group? And add to tracker etc...you know the drill.

Thx
CMB

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)" <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Date: March 24, 2020 at 4:25:32 PM EDT

To: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Logistics - supply handling

Caitlin, | vouch for Elly here as someone with long government experience. Can we add this to the
tracker? We should have someone reach out too.

LC

From: Elly Alboim [mailto:Elly@earnscliffe.ca]

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: question

There is a group of companies (including one run by my son) looking to help provide engineering and
manufacturing services to whomever in government or the para public sector might need them. Some
of what they want to offer sounds important. I’ve attached a note. Any idea where they might send
this?

996



